
11/18/23, 11:56 AM Welcome to our network. Let’s get started.

https://luxsci.com/perl/member/email/display.pl?printable=1&view=39586&mailpath=INBOX 1/3

From: Aetna Provider Communications

<Aetna_ProviderCommunications@provider.aetna.com> 

To: jpolley@transformationsllc.net 

Subject: Welcome to our network. Let’s get started. 

Date: November 18, 2023

Time: 10:06 am

Size: 39 KB



11/18/23, 11:56 AM Welcome to our network. Let’s get started.

https://luxsci.com/perl/member/email/display.pl?printable=1&view=39586&mailpath=INBOX 2/3

Hi Amanda Alexander,

You've completed the credentialing process.

Welcome to the provider network effective
September 18, 2023 12 AM.

Your Provider Identification Number (PIN) is:
8984125.

Ready to get started?
To help make your onboarding easy, just check out
our welcome kit.  

Register here to attend our new provider onboarding
webinar - Doing business with Aetna  . Sessions
are held on the second Tuesday and third
Wednesday of each month from 1:00 PM to 2:15 PM
ET. You'll discover additional online tools and
resources to make your day-to-day Aetna tasks quick
and simple.

If you want more information,
visit our provider
welcome page.

Learn more

Trouble viewing this? Read this email online.

®

https://click.provider.aetna.com/?qs=c8a095dfb54d1740c725a5dd26de49d96be973cb4e6e8d83a2e39d93abca5ce56b53929030481aa249fe583c123b8394a4286870fdcc5b4b
https://click.provider.aetna.com/?qs=19dab95bdc8675ac64e9194a76c53824a705e5996f98bd3427cabebc9e31a58a3f2381641ae6f141202444e5d8ae6c64c8817bd9690b22b3
https://click.provider.aetna.com/?qs=fea4e5c7f885fc41d2cf21632e0844022aae7cf43e248d104f15cadd84e03b54fb7a94b0b00a9350301914625a927b605f1503be247aacf0
https://view.provider.aetna.com/?qs=cf0d446e49e4bf32128c02e854ebac14cd978438ff54b7c2b5c988006d5e8d2c7c835a377dfa09fd23caeb31e3272c1db45c8fc621ff82a9cf49c6c4b96c6033c3e93eae53c4161eef20f7f639618b4d
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Aetna is the brand name used for products and services provided by one or more of the Aetna group
of companies, including Aetna Life Insurance Company and its affiliates (Aetna).

This message is for informational purposes only, is not medical advice and is not intended to be a substitute
for proper medical care provided by a physician. Information is believed to be accurate as of the production
date; however, it is subject to change. For more information about Aetna  plans, refer to Aetna.com.

Help/contact us:
If you have any questions, please contact us.

We are located at 151 Farmington Avenue, Hartford, CT 06156.

Privacy Statement | Terms of Use | Privacy Information | Member Disclosure
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